Dweet



Chelsea Jones

My work focuses on representation + representing the underrepresented.

O London, UK

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

☑ Website

(instagram)

Languages

English (Native)

About

Hey I'm Chelsea! I'm a Fashion and portraiture photographer based in London. My work focuses on representation + representing the underrepresented. I have a strong creative, production and artistic background due to a BA (Hons) Photography for Fashion and Advertising degree. I have also art direction experience from creative directing numerous shoots from start to finish.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

LOFT STUDIOS

WE SUCK SHORT FILM

Experience

Photographer + Creative Director

| Aug 2021 - Now

Managed the creative production process from start to finish, working from concepts (moodboard and decks) outlining styling, location, equipment to locating stylists, casting, organising shoot schedules all with varying budgets. Shot successful shoots such as "LADS", Black Angels, Wes Anderson x British Culture and Black Women w Tattoos. Ensured all work was completed ahead of schedule, ironed out any issues well ahead of deadline to ensure clients are satisfied.

Studio Assistant

LOFT STUDIOS | May 2021 - Sep 2021

Freelance Studio Assistant for LOFT STUDIOS - Assisted in looking after clients, checking them in, ensuring studios are stocked with anything they need and communicating with equipment team to ensure lighting requests are in order.

CREATIVE TEAM

WE SUCK SHORT FILM | Feb 2020 - Mar 2020

Operated as a Production Assistant and Photographer for short film, We Suck. Cultivated friendly relationships with the actors and crew, assisting with all aspects from MU/Hair and styling in between shoo

Education & Training

2014 - 2017 University of South Wales

BA (Hons) 2:1, Photography for Fashion and Advertising